
 

 
 

  
 

 

Customers and Corporate Directorate 

DDaavviidd  WWiillccoocckk  

HHeeaadd  ooff  LLeeggaall  aanndd  GGoovveerrnnaannccee  RReeffoorrmm  
Governance  & Committee Services 
Number One Riverside, Smith Street, 
Rochdale, OL16 1XU 
 
Phone: 01706 647474 
Website: www.rochdale.gov.uk 

To:  All Members of the Heywood 
Township Delegated Sub-Committee 

Enquiries to: Shahada Shahid  
Email:          shahada.shahid@rochdale.gov.uk  
Telephone:  01706 924713 
Date:           Monday, 16th March 2015 

 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee 
 
You are requested to attend the meeting of the Heywood Township Delegated 
Sub-Committee to be held in Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way,  
Heywood, OL10 1LR on Tuesday, 24th March 2015 commencing at 6.30 pm. 
 
The agenda and supporting papers are attached.  
 
If you require advice on any agenda item involving a possible Declaration of 
Interest which could affect your right to speak and/or vote, please refer to the 
Code of Conduct or contact the Monitoring Officer or Deputies or staff in the 
Governance and Committee Services Team at least 24 hours in advance of the 
meeting.  
 
Yours Faithfully 

 
 

David Wilcock 
Head of Legal and Governance Reform 
 
Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee Membership 2014/15 
Councillor Jacqueline Beswick 
Councillor Raymond Dutton (Chair) 
Councillor Susan Emmott 
Councillor Colin Lambert 
Councillor Alan McCarthy (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Liam O'Rourke 
Councillor Linda Robinson 
Councillor Peter Rush 
Councillor Carol Wardle 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 
 

Rochdale Borough Council 
 

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP DELEGATED SUB-COMMITTEE  
 

Tuesday, 24th March 2015 at 6.30 pm 
 

Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way, Heywood, OL10 1LR 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Apologies for Absence 

1. Declarations of Interest  1 - 3 

 Members must indicate at this stage any items on the agenda in 
which they must declare an interest.  Members must verbally give 
notice of their interest at the meeting and complete the form attached 
with this agenda.   
 
Members are also advised to take advice with regard to any matter 
where there is potential bias or predetermination in any business to 
be considered at the meeting and whether they should take part in 
decision making at the meeting. 
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 
2011 and the Council's adopted Code of Conduct, they must declare 
the nature of any discloseable pecuniary interest; personal interest 
and/or prejudicial interest required of them and, in the case of any 
discloseable pecuniary interest or prejudicial interest, withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of the item, unless permitted 
otherwise within the Code of Conduct. 

 

2. Minutes  4 - 5 

3. Heywood Township Funds 2014/15  6 - 76 

4. Heywood Clean and Green Fund  77 - 80 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 1

A
genda Item

 1



DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED BY THE COUNCIL ON 25
TH

 JULY 2012, MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO DECLARE DISCLOSABLE 

PECUNIARY INTERESTS, PERSONAL INTERESTS AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (LISTED ON THEIR REGISTER OF INTERESTS). 

MEMBERS SHOULD REFER TO THE CODE OF CONDUCT AND/OR THE MONITORING OFFICER AND/OR THEIR DECLARATION FOR FURTHER GUIDANCE 

MEETING AND DATE 

 

……………………………. 

 

Agenda item 

Indicate either 

• Discloseable Pecuniary Interest OR 

• Personal Interest OR 

• Personal and Prejudicial interest 

Nature of Interest 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………        Please print name………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

IF A MEMBER HAS A DISCLOSEABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST THAT HAS NOT BEEN INCLUDED ON THEIR REGISTER SUBMISSION, THEY ARE REQUIRED BY 

LAW TO UPDATE THEIR REGISTER ENTRY WITHIN 28 DAYS.  FAILURE TO PROVIDE PROPER NOTIFICATION IS A CRIMINAL OFFENCE. 

THIS FORM, INCLUDING ‘NIL’ ENTRIES, MUST BE GIVEN TO THE GOVERNANCE AND COMMITTEE OFFICER NO LATER THAN AT THE END OF THE MEETING 

P
age 2



Summary of discloseable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests 
A ‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ is an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of your 
partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in the table below.  "Partner" means a spouse or civil 
partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or a person with whom you are 
living as if you are civil partners. 
 

Subject Description 

Employment, office, 
trade, profession or 
vocation 

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit 
or gain 
 

Sponsorship 
 

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the 
Council) made or provided within the 12 month period prior to notification 
of the interest in respect of any expenses incurred by you in carrying out 
duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.   

Contracts 
 

Any contract made between you or your partner (or a body in which you or 
your partner has a beneficial interest) and the Council -  
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed: and  
(b) which has not been fully discharged. 

Land 
 

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the Rochdale 
Metropolitan Borough Council. 

Licences 
 

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the 
Borough for a month or longer. 

Corporate Tenancies 
 

Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) -  
(a) the landlord is the Council: and 
(b) the tenant is a body in which you or your partner has a beneficial 
interest. 

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where - 
(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the Borough; and 
(b) either – 
(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or 
(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which you or your partner 
has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that class. 

 
Personal Interests 
You have a personal interest in any business of the authority where it relates to or is likely to affect -  
(a) any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which you are 

appointed or nominated by your authority; 
(b)  any body - 

(i)  exercising functions of a public nature; 
(ii)  directed to charitable purposes; or 
(iii)  one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy 

(including any political party or trade union),  
of which you are in a position of general control or management; 
(c) the interests of any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 

value of at least £25. 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
Where you have a personal interest you also have a prejudicial interest in that business where the 
interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would  reasonably 
regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and where 
that business - 
(a)  Affects your financial position or the financial position of a person or body described above; or 
 (b)  Relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation 

to you or any person or body described above. 
 
 
MEMBERS ARE ADVISED TO REFER TO THE FULL DESCRIPTIONS CONTAINED IN THE 
COUNCIL’S CODE OF CONDUCT ADOPTED ON 25

TH
 JULY 2012. 

 Page 3



HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP DELEGATED SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Tuesday, 20th January 2015 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Dutton (in the Chair); Councillors Beswick, Susan Emmott, 
McCarthy, O'Rourke, Robinson, Rush and Wardle 
 
OFFICERS: G Finch and S Shahid (Customers and Corporate Directorate) 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: One member of the public. 
 
ADDITIONAL ITEM 
31 In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 25.1, the Chair indicated that 
there was one additional item of business to be considered (agenda item 3), namely 
the application for funding from the Heywood Business Group, for a Heywood 1940’s 
Event - 2015. The grounds for urgency were that the Sub-Committee were required 
to make a determination thereon prior to the next scheduled meeting of the Sub-
Committee. 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
32 Councillor Robinson declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Agenda 
item 3 (Heywood Civic Wi-fi) insofar as a family member is employed by Link4Life 
and she left the room during the consideration of this item. 
 
MINUTES 
33 DECIDED – that the minutes of the meeting of the Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub-Committee held on 2nd December 2014 be approved as a correct 
record subject to the following amendments:  
 
Substitute the word “Queensway” to “Queens Park” in relation to the 
resolution for Minute 30 item I. 
Substitute the word “Capital” to “Events” in relation for the resolution for 
Minute 30 item L. 
Substitute the words “the Council are included in the planning of Events to 
ensure that Council dignitaries are involved and Council traditions are upheld” 
with “The Civic duties be performed by the Mayor, Township Chair or whoever 
the Township Committee deems appropriate” in relation to Minute 30 item L.  
 
HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2014/15 
34 The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Chief Executive which 
updated Members on the revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 
balances of Heywood Township Funds 2014/2015, and which enabled Members to 
allocate funds to proposed schemes.  
 
The recommendations were presented as the management of the Heywood 
Township Fund is a function delegated to the Heywood Township Delegated Sub-
Committee.  
 
Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects/schemes that benefit the 
Township’s community and environment, and realise the Township’s priorities. The 
recommendations would also enable the Sub-Committee to monitor and review the 
use of the Heywood Township Funds to ensure their continued efficient and effective 
use of Township Funds. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 4

Agenda Item 2



Alternatives considered: There were no alternatives considered. In considering the 
report and additional applications reported at the meeting, Members have delegated 
authority whether or not to approve the allocation of funds to projects/schemes as 
appropriate.  
 
The Committee received representations from the applicant in respect of the 
Heywood 1940’s Event 2015.   
 
The Township Officer reported that the Art and Soul Support Group (who were 
granted £2,470 at the last meeting of the Sub-Committee), had expressed their 
gratitude to the Heywood Delegated Sub-Committee for the funds.   
 
Members requested that the Township Officer provide a breakdown of allocation-
expenditure and balance remaining, per ward at all future Heywood Township 
Delegated Sub-Committee meetings. 
 
The Committee requested that at future meetings of the Sub-Committee, the 
Township Officer be requested to invite applicants to attend Committee meetings for 
the consideration of their application for funds, to allow members to ask questions, 
seek clarification, and request further information before approval be given. 
 
DECIDED – that (1) the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood 
Township Revenue and Capital Funds, as outlined in appendices 1, 2 and 2A of 
the report be noted; 

(2) The decisions made under delegated authority as outlined in 
appendix 3 of the submitted report be noted; 

(3) it be noted that the Lead Township Officer had assessed the 
proposed projects to be considered for funding, against the criteria of the 
Heywood Township Fund, priorities of the Township Plan and any specific 
risks had been identified, (as detailed in Appendix 4 of the submitted report; 

(4) applications for Township Funds, outlined in appendix 4 of the 
submitted report); and as, verbally updated by the Township Management 
Officer, be dealt with as follows:- 
(a) £1,803.20 be approved from the Project Fund for the Heywood Civic Centre 
Wi-fi; 
(b) £1,000 be approved from the Capital Fund for the Middleton Road 
Pedestrian Guard Rail.  
(c) £8,000 be approved from the Events Fund for the Heywood 1940’s Event 
2015 and the applicant be requested to provide the Committee details outlining 
the events provided, including invoices and a breakdown of a costs incurred 
for 2014 and 2015.  

(5) DECIDED – that the Township Officer provide a breakdown of 
allocation-expenditure and balance remaining, per ward, at all future Heywood 
Township Delegated Sub-Committee meetings. 

(6) DECIDED that at future meetings of the Sub-Committee, the 
Township Officer be requested to invite applicants to attend Committee 
meetings for the consideration of their application for funds, to allow members 
to ask questions, seek clarification, and request further information before 
approval be given. 
Eligible for Call in - Yes 
 
 

Page 5



 
 
Subject:  Heywood Township Funds 2014/15 Status:  Publication 

Report to: Heywood Township Delegated Sub 
Committee 
 
Cabinet Member: Cabinet Member for Corporate 
Services and Townships 
 

Date: Tuesday 24 March 2015 

Report of: Chief Executive 
 
Author Email:    sharron.worrall@rochdale.gov.uk 

Author: Sharron Worrall 
 
Tel: Tel: 01706 924802 

 
 

Comments from Statutory 
Officers: 

Monitoring Officer:   Yes/No 
Section 151 Officer: Yes/No  

Key Decision: 
Forward Plan/Notice Special Urgency General Exception 
 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 Members to be updated on revenue and capital expenditure, commitments and 

balances of Heywood Township Funds 2014/15, and enable Members to allocate 
funds to proposed schemes. 

 
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 Committee note the expenditure, commitments and balances for Heywood Township 

revenue and capital funds in Appendix 1, 1A, 2 and 2A. 
 
2.2 Members note decisions made under delegated authority as detailed in Appendix 3. 
 
2.3 Committee note the Principal Townships Officer has assessed proposed projects to be 

considered for funding against the criteria of the Heywood Township Fund, priorities of 
the Township and any specific risks have been identified (information detailed in 
Appendix 4). 

 
2.4 Members consider and approve, defer or refuse the allocation of funds to proposed 

projects detailed in Appendix 4. 
 
2.5 The Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair of the 

Committee, be given delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred projects. 
 
Reason for recommendation 
 
2.6 Management of the Heywood Township Fund is delegated to the Heywood Township 

Delegated Sub Committee. 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



2.7 Heywood Township Funds are allocated to projects that benefit the Township’s 
community and environment, and realise the Township priorities. 

 
2.8 To enable Committee to monitor and review the use of the Heywood Township Funds 

to ensure continued efficient and effective use of Township Funds. 
 
3. Background 
 
3.1 Members are asked to note expenditure, commitments and balances of Heywood 

Township Funds 2014/15 in Appendix 1, 1A, 2 and 2A.  Actual/committed spend for 
revenue funds is 78.40%, capital funds is 73.97% and Armed Forces Fund is 100%. 

 
3.2 Delegated decisions will be reported for information to each Heywood Township 

Delegated Sub Committee to ensure Members are aware of the projects that have 
been agreed within their Ward.  Members are asked to note the decisions made under 
delegated arrangements since the last Committee from 2014/15 funds in Appendix 3. 

 
3.3 Members consider the applications for funding as detailed in Appendix 4. 
 
3.4 To reduce the potential carry forward of funds during 2014/15, Members are asked to 

agree to the Principal Townships Officer, in consultation with the Chair and Vice Chair 
being given delegated authority to make decisions on any deferred projects. 

 
Alternatives considered 
 
3.5 In considering the report, Members will decide whether or not to approve the allocation 

of funds to projects as appropriate. 
 
4. Financial Implications 
 
4.1 Committee will receive regular reports to enable Members to monitor the use of the 

Heywood Township Funds to ensure best use of available resources. 
 
4.2 Township funds are monitored on a monthly basis and financial monitoring reports will 

be presented to future Committees. 
 
5. Legal Implications 
 
5.1 Under the Borough of Rochdale Compact with the voluntary sector the Council has 

made a commitment to consider the impact on service users of any changes to the 
financial arrangements for the voluntary sector and to provide at least three months’ 
notice of such changes. 

 
6. Personnel Implications 
 
6.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report. 
 
7. Corporate Priorities 
 
7.1 The purpose of the Township Funds is to enable Township Committees to meet their 

respective Township priorities and deliver actions to meet those priorities.  This report 
asks Members to consider how Township Funds 2014/15 are allocated in order to do 
this. 

 
7.2 The Vision and Blueprint for Rochdale Council 2014/15 retains Township Committees 

and will devolve a range of services to Township direction, managed through annual 
Township Plans which are reviewed on a quarterly basis. 

Page 7



 
8. Risk Assessment Implications  
 
8.1 Specific risk issues for Members to consider arising from this report will be identified 

for the proposed projects in Appendix 4. 
 
9. Equalities Impacts 
 
9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment 
 

There are no workforce equality issues arising from this report. 
 
9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments 
 

Careful consideration has been given to the potential equality impact of the proposed 
projects.  No adverse impacts are expected and it is anticipated that the projects will 
benefit all sections of the community. 

 
 

Background Papers 

Document Place of Inspection 

None N/A 
 

Page 8



APPENDIX 1

OVERALL SUMMARY - REVENUE 2014/15           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 
Budget b/f 2013/14 37,540         63.41% 78.40%

Base Budget 2014/15 58,000         

Income/Adjustments 2014/15 4,900           

Budget Available 2014/15 100,440       

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 63,687         

Commitments 15,054         

Total Actual + Commitments 78,741         

Budget Remaining 2014/15 21,699         

Forecast Outturn 100,440       

Potential under/(over)spend 2014/15 -                   

Fund

 Balance b/f 

2013/14

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2014/15 

 Revised 

Budget 

2014/15 

 Actuals to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period

     £ 

 Virements 

within 

Township 

Funds 

£ 

 Virements to 

Services 

£ 

 Total to 

Period      

£ 

 Budget 

remaining 

2014/15       

£ 

Projects Fund 23,098         42,000         -                      65,098         38,286          9,295             -                     3,500             51,081    14,017        

Events Fund 4,511           8,000           4,900               17,411         12,161          119                -                     -                     12,280    5,131          

North Ward Fund 2,345           3,000           -                      5,345           2,622            1,602             -                     -                     4,224      1,121          

West Ward Fund 5,586           3,000           -                      8,586           725               2,038             -                     5,823             8,586      -                  

Hopwood Hall Ward 2,000           2,000           -                      4,000           570               2,000             -                     -                     2,570      1,430          

Total 37,540         58,000         4,900               100,440       54,364          15,054           -                     9,323             78,741    21,699        

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

P
age 9



APPENDIX 1A

HOPWOOD HALL WARD FUNDS

Budget £4,000

Balance £1,430

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/08/13 Hopwood Hall Ward Environmental Improvements £2,000

HW/06/14 Manchester Road Bollards £570

Total £2,000 £570

NORTH HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS

Budget £5,345

Balance £1,121

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/06/13 Monkey Business Festival £698

HW/10/13 Ward Environmental Improvements £1,602

HW/05/14 Church Street Bollards £400

HW/07/14 John Street Bollards £410

HW/08/14 Back o’ th Moss Community Clean Up £100

HW/12/14 Market Place Bollards £900

HW/13/14 Common Good Event £114

Total £1,602 £2,622

WEST HEYWOOD WARD FUNDS

Budget £8,586

Balance £0

Ref Project/Activity Committed Spend

HW/01/14 Highfield Avenue & Higher Lomax Lane Junction Bollards £1,050

HW/02/14 West Heywood Crime Prevention (Shed Alarms) £200

HW/03/14 Darnhill Estate Clean Up £525

HW/04/14 Barker Street Bollards £570

HW/09/14 Wilson Avenue Bollards £1,050

HW/10/14 West Heywood Ward Litter Bins £1,000

HW/11/14 West Heywood Bulky Waste Amnesty £2,153

HW/14/14 West Heywood Bulky Waste Amnesty (Mar 2015) £2,038

Total £2,038 £6,548

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

Page 10



APPENDIX 2

OVERALL SUMMARY - CAPITAL 2014/15           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 
Budget b/f (2013/14) 55,300         59.28% 73.97%

Base Budget 2014/15 53,600         

Income/Adjustments 2014/15

Budget Available 2014/15 108,900       

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 64,553         

Commitments 16,000         

Total Actual + Commitments 80,553         

Budget Remaining 2014/15 28,347         

Forecast Outturn 108,900       

Potential under/(over)spend 2014/15 -                   

Project

 Balance b/f 

2013/14

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2014/15

£ 

 Revised 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Actuals/

Virement to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period     

£ 

 Total to 

Period

      £ 

 Budget 

Remaining

2014/15

£ 
HTC/01/13 Heywood Cemetery Improvements 55,300         -                   -                       55,300         39,300          16,000           55,300          -                  

HTC/04/13 Mission Street Disabled Bay Removal -                   3,500           -                       3,500           3,500            -                     3,500            -                  

HTC/06/13 L Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way TRO & 

Pte Anthony Palmer VC Way Signage
-                   3,500           -                       3,500           3,500            -                     3,500            -                  

HTC/07/13 Sutherland Road Bollards -                   3,000           -                       3,000           3,000            -                     3,000            -                  

HTC/01/14 Heywood Memorial Gardens Upgrade -                   14,253         -                       14,253         14,253          -                     14,253          -                  

HTC/02/14 Middleton Road Pedestrian Guard Rail -                   1,000           -                       1,000           1,000            -                     1,000            -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

Unallocated Funds 2014/15 -                   28,347         -                       28,347         -                    -                     28,347          28,347        

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                    -                     -                    -                  

Total 55,300         53,600         -                       108,900       64,553          16,000           108,900        28,347        

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

P
age 11



APPENDIX 2A

OVERALL SUMMARY - ARMED FORCES FUND           £
 % Actual 

Spend 

 % Actual + 

Committed 
Budget b/f (2013/14) -                   96.47% 100.00%

Base Budget 2014/15 20,000         

Income/Adjustments 2014/15

Budget Available 2014/15 20,000         

Budgets transferred to services/Actuals 19,293         

Commitments 707              

Total Actual + Commitments 20,000         

Budget Remaining 2014/15 -                   

Forecast Outturn 20,000         

Potential under/(over)spend 2014/15 -                   

Project

 Balance b/f 

2013/14

£ 

 Base 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Income/

Adjustments

2014/15

£ 

 Revised 

Budget 

2014/15

£ 

 Actuals/

Virement to 

Period

         £ 

 Committed 

to Period    

 £ 

 Total to 

Period

      £ 

 Budget 

Remaining

2014/15

£ 

AFH/01/14 Heywood Memorial Gardens Upgrade -                   20,000         -                       20,000         19,293          707                20,000          -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

Unallocated Funds 2014/15 -                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

-                   -                   -                       -                   -                   -                     -                    -                  

Total -                   20,000         -                       20,000         19,293          707                20,000          -                  

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS REPORT 2014/15

P
age 12



HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS - DELEGATED DECISIONS FOR INFORMATION

Members note the delegated decisions made since the last Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee

Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

HW/11/14 West Heywood 

Bulky Waste 

Amnesty

Scheme to assist West Heywood residents with the removal of 

bulky waste items from their properties through Orchard 

Recycling.  Items suitable for refurbishment or reuse are stored 

at Orchard Recycling's premises and offered back through 

furniture reuse charities or directly to members of the public at 

little or no costs.  Bulky items are diverted from landfill and any 

residue from this process is further handpicked for recyclable 

items and the remainder goes for energy production.  Leaflets 

have been designed, produced and distributed to promote the 

scheme and bookings are made via a designated page on the 

Council's website or through the contact centre.  Collections 

scheduled and offered to the residents of West Heywood on a 

first come first served basis.

West 

Heywood

£2,153.46 02 February 2015 Awarded £2,153.46 from 

Ward Fund

HW/12/14 Market Street 

Bollards

Supply and installation of five Manchester bollards at Market 

Place off Taylor Street, Heywood to prevent damage to the road 

and protect pedestrians from unauthorised vehicle movement.

North 

Heywood

£900.00 11 February 2015 Awarded £900 from 

Ward Fund

HW/14/14 

and HP/23/14

West Heywood 

Bulky Waste 

Amnesty

Scheme to assist West Heywood residents with the removal of 

bulky waste items from their properties through Orchard 

Recycling.  Items suitable for refurbishment or reuse are stored 

at Orchard Recycling's premises and offered back through 

furniture reuse charities or directly to members of the public at 

little or no costs.  Bulky items are diverted from landfill and any 

residue from this process is further handpicked for recyclable 

items and the remainder goes for energy production.  Leaflets 

have been designed, produced and distributed to promote the 

scheme and bookings are made via a designated page on the 

Council's website or through the contact centre.  Collections 

scheduled and offered to the residents of West Heywood on a 

first come first served basis.

West 

Heywood

£2,114.46 18 February 2015 Awarded £2,038 from 

Ward Fund and £76.46 

from Projects Fund

APPENDIX 3

Page 1 of 2

P
age 13



Ref No. Name of Project Project Description Ward Amount
Delegated Decision 

Date
Decision

HW/13/14 Common Good 

Event

Provision of a buffet for the Common Good meeting convened 

for Heywood Township voluntary and community groups to 

network about wider community engagement and participation.

North 

Heywood

£114.00 02 March 2015 Awarded £114 from 

Ward Fund

Page 2 of 2

P
age 14



APPENDIX 4

HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2014/15 - PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR DECISION 

Events Fund 2014/15 available for allocation = £5,131

Heywood Township Events Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HE/01/14 Wreaths for Remembrance 

Sunday 2014

Provision of wreaths for Remembrance Sunday 2014 to Heywood 

Township schools to allow young people the opportunity to participate 

in the services of remembrance.  Each school will be provided with a 

wreath to lay at their local war memorial to honour those who served 

and fought for their country.

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

Lancashire 

Veterans 

Association

£277.50

Risk implication

HE/04/14 Big Games 2015 Heywood Township Big Games Event 2015 to be held on Sunday 

13th July 2015 in Queen's Park. The event will run with the support of 

existing clubs operating in the Heywood Township with extra activities 

programmed to deliver an exciting and diverse event catering for all 

age groups and abilities, with a particular focus on young people.  

The community will be given the opportunity to access activities that 

are not generally available in the area. Link4Life and partners provide 

all funding for staff, volunteer support (lunch and transport), facility 

hire, marketing and event coordination and management. Activities 

selected to be funded as they are popular with children, young people 

and families include Punch and Judy Storytime (£150), High Ropes 

Assault Course (£750), facepainting x 2 artists (£300) and Climbing 

Wall (£300). (Project Brief providing information about this event at 

Appendix 4A)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

Link4Life £1,500

Risk implication

HE/05/14 Armed Forces Day Parade Lancashire Veterans Association propose to support Armed Forces 

Week (20-28 June 2015) with a parade on 20 June 2015 to coincide 

with the town’s Heywood 1940’s day. The parade will consist of a 

marching band, standard bearers and members of the Armed Forces 

community.  The Armed Forces flag will be raised during a service 

with music accompaniment from the band. (Application form providing 

information about activities and breakdown of proposed expenditure 

in Appendix 4B)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

Lancashire 

Veterans 

Association

£1,500

Risk implication

Members are advised this application is ineligible under the terms and conditions of the fund as a grant cannot be awarded for retrospective expenditure.

Costs of the event may change if the suppliers increase their prices for the new financial year or the suppliers are not available on the date of the event.

None

Page 1 of 4

P
age 15



Heywood Township Events Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HE/06/14 Monkey Business Festival Free music festival in Queens Park, Heywood to bring the community 

together to enjoy a variety of music in a beautiful park.  This one day 

festival organised by Music Street will provide local artists with a 

stage and unique opportunity to play their music to an audience.  Also 

the event would promote the leisure facilities available in Queen's 

Park and also provide an opportunity to raise awareness of other 

services, facilities  and resources in and around Heywood.  

(Application form providing information about the event and 

breakdown of proposed expenditure in Appendix 4C)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

Music Street £1,512

Risk implication

Projects Fund 2014/15 available for allocation = £14,017

Heywood Township Projects Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HP/22/14 Monday Community Club 

Activities

Social activities of bingo, quizzes, talks from guest speakers and trips 

out are provided to enhance the quality of life of local elderly club 

members.  Consumables of ink cartridges, A4 paper, bingo tickets 

and mugs are required to support the fortnightly quiz and bingo 

sessions.  Promotion of the club to increase membership is planned 

with production of a leaflet for distribution (Application form providing 

information about activities and breakdown of proposed expenditure 

in Appendix 4D)

West Heywood Yes

People

Monday 

Community Club

£239.98

Risk implication

HP/24/14 Kitchen Kapers Equipment Provision of kitchen equipment to support the cooking sessions of the 

Kitchen Kapers Group.  People with mental illness or learning 

difficulties are given the opportunity to learn how to prepare healthy 

meals in a socially inclusion environment. (Application form providing 

information about activities and breakdown of proposed expenditure 

in Appendix 4E)

North Heywood Yes

People

Crimble Croft 

Community Centre

£229.93

Risk implication

HP/25/14 Railway Carriage Relocation Contribution towards the costs to relocate a refurbished railway 

carriage from Bury to Heywood Station that will provide a café and 

'outreach' education facility.

Heywood 

Township

Yes

People

East Lancashire 

Railway Holdings 

Company Ltd

£1,000

Risk implication None

None

None

Members are advised this application does not meet the terms and conditions of the fund as applicants are limited to one Heywood Township grant in any two 

consecutive financial years.  A grant of £698 from North Heywood Ward Funds was awarded to Music Street on 12 May 2014.

Page 2 of 4

P
age 16



Capital Fund 2014/15 available for allocation = £28,347

Heywood Township Capital Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HTC/04/14 Lighting columns for 

passageway between Newhouse 

Road and Sunningdale Drive

Supply and installation of two lighting columns in the passageway 

between Newhouse Road and Sunningdale Drive to address 

concerns raised about the lack of lighting in the area. (Project Brief 

providing information about this scheme at Appendix 4F)

Hopwood Hall Yes

Place

People

Councillor Wardle £3,811

Risk implication

HTC/05/14 Stanley Street Waiting 

Restrictions

Introduction of No Waiting At Any Time restrictions on the easterly 

side of Stanley Street northward to the junction with Pine Street, 

Heywood to prevent vehicles parking and blocking the entrance/exit 

to Daisy Chains Nursery on Stanley Street.  Also a ten metre 

restriction on the westerly side of Stanley Street to the junction with 

Pine Street to prevent indiscriminate parking in the area. (Project 

Brief providing information about this scheme at Appendix 4G)

North Heywood Yes

Place

Councillor Rush £3,500

Comments

Risk implication

HTC/06/14 Pedestrian guard rail outside 

White Lion Public House

Installation of approx. 24 metres of pedestrian guard rail on the radius 

footpath at the junction with Rochdale Road and York Street, 

Heywood to ensure pedestrians are guided to a safer location to 

cross the road. (Project Brief providing information about this scheme 

at Appendix 4H)

North Heywood Yes

Place

People

Landlord of White 

Lion Public House

£1,790

Risk implication Estimated cost assumes utility apparatus do not require re-routing.

Cost may increase if changes are made to original specification.

Scheme will facilitate access to Daisy Chains Nursery by removing parked vehicles, improve visibility for drivers travelling past the nursery and attendees 

entering/exiting the nursery and enhance safety of children and parents/guardians attending/visiting the nursery.

Estimated cost assumes Ward Councillors require no further information, justification or amend scheme content.

Page 3 of 4

P
age 17



Town Centre Fund available for allocation = £22,756 (NB Funds to be transferred from Rochdale Development Agency to Heywood Township in April 2015)

Heywood Township Town Centre Fund 2014/15 - Proposed projects for decision

Ref Name of Project Project Description Ward
Fund Criteria & 

Priorities Met

Request 

Originator
Cost

HT/01/14 Official Heywood Town Website Design and management of a website to promote Heywood Town to 

visitors and provide useful information to the local community.  The 

website will be a platform to support the activities of the town's many 

voluntary groups and charities, co-ordinate and publicise events, 

showcase amenities available within the town and promote local 

businesses.  (Application form providing information about the project 

and breakdown of proposed expenditure in Appendix 4I)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

Place

People

Prosperity

Sandra Trickett £3,890

Risk implication

HT/02/14 St Luke's Church Christmas 

Tree Lights

Upgrade the Christmas lighting on the fir tree located in the centre of 

Heywood to improve people's perception of the town and promote 

civic pride and a community spirit.  Project will enhance 

events/activities during the festive period that will provide social and 

economic benefits with shoppers and visitors attracted to the town 

centre. Rochdale Council's Street Lighting Service to be 

commissioned to deliver the project and provide future maintenance. 

(Application form providing information about the project and 

breakdown of proposed expenditure in Appendix 4J)

Heywood 

Township

Yes

Place

People

Prosperity

Heywood Business 

Group

£5,610 or 

£7,400

Risk implication

None

None

Page 4 of 4

P
age 18



TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  PPRROOJJEECCTT  BBRRIIEEFF  AANNDD  

CCOOMMMMIISSSSIIOONNIINNGG  FFOORRMM  ((22001144//1155))
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HE/04/14 

Name of Request Originator Link4life 

Project Manager & Ext Donna Livesey – 01706 926234 

Completed by Donna Livesey Date Completed 28/1/15 

AA..    DDEETTAAIILLSS  OOFF  SSCCHHEEMMEE  

Scheme Name & Location THE BIG GAMES 2015 – Queens Park Heywood 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

The Big Games events acts as Link4Life’s and partners contribution 
towards providing a London 2012 legacy Programme for the Rochdale 
Borough.  The events are held in June and July each year over two 
weekends in all 4 of the Borough’s townships.  

Heywood Township Big Games event 2015 will be held on Sunday 
13th July 11-3pm at Queens Park, the events aim is to:  

 Raise the profile and usage of Queen’s Park, children and young
people in the Heywood Township.

 Provide a Programme of Arts, Adventure activity, Sports, fitness
and leisure, Free of charge available for all ages and abilities.

 Work with partners namely ‘Friends of Queens Park’ to deliver a
diverse community event.

 Promote sustainable exit routes to community clubs, leisure
centers and community centers within the Heywood Township.

The event will run with the support of existing clubs operating in the 
Heywood Township with extra activities programmed to deliver an 
exciting and diverse event catering for all age groups and abilities, with 
a particular focus on young people.  This funding will allow the 
community to access activities that are not generally available in the 
area. 

Link4Life and partners provide all funding for staff, volunteer support 
(lunch and transport), facility hire, marketing and event coordination 
and management. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

To raise the profile of Queens Park.  
To attract more young people and families to the event by providing a 
diverse event programme, including exciting activities that are not 
generally available within Heywood Township.  
To provide children, young people and families from within Heywood 
Township the opportunity to take part in sports, physical activity and 
arts for FREE.  
To attract new members to local voluntary community sports clubs and 
arts provision. 

Township Priorities Met People 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Revenue 

Page 19

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4A



BB..    EESSTTIIMMAATTEE  

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

That the activities we have selected to be funded are popular with children, young people and families. 

Examples of Activity and costings:  
Punch and Judy – Storytime - £150 
Climbing Wall - £300 
High Ropes Assault course - £750 
Facepainting x 2 artists - £300  

Risks that may change estimate 

Suppliers increasing prices for the new financial year. 
Availability of suppliers on the date of the event. 

Total Estimated Fees £1500 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1500 

Total Cost £1500 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code 

CC..    TTIIMMEESSCCAALLEESS  

Estimated Start Date 
Event coordination and management will begin on confirmation of 
successful funding. Sunday 13th July 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

Purchase orders to suppliers. 
Emails to suppliers of activity.  
Meeting minutes from Link4Life and partners event group meetings. 

Completion Date Saturday 19th July 2015 

Evidence 

Numbers of children, young people and adults attending the event. 
Photographic evidence. 
Invoices from suppliers.  
Marketing materials from the event. 
Number of young people who join a club after signposting through the event. 

DD..    AAUUTTHHOORRIISSAATTIIOONN  

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme 

Signature of Head of Service Date 

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

Date 

Signature of Township Chair Date 

Page 20



Form HT02 

HHEEYYWWOOOODD  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDDSS  22001144//1155  

AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM REF 
HE/05/14 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Armed Forces Day Parade 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Lancashire Veterans Association 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) How many members do you have? 14 Committee members 

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Lancashire Veterans Association (LVA) is a non profitable organisation that is run solely by volunteers.  It 
was created to meet the needs of local service (both past and present) personnel and their families.  The 
association does not charge a membership subscription, is not affiliated to any other organisation and is 
open to all. 

The LVA arranges fund raising concerts, parades and attendance at funerals and civic events amongst other 
activities and services that include: 

 providing comfort/welfare parcels to serving troops

 supplying clothes to wounded personnel in hospital

 advice for bereaved families in times of need

 help in getting replacement medals, military family history and adding of names to the Heywood Memorial
Wall

 directing people to suitable agencies to meet their various requests/enquiries

All activities and services provided are designed to show both serving and former personnel that they have 
not been forgotten, and to demonstrate the local public pride and appreciation for them. 

e) Contact name Harry Mills 

f) Contact telephone

g) Contact address and
postcode

h) Email address

i) Web address

Page 21

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4B



Form HT02 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

HP/10/14 Pte Anthony Palmer VC Event – awarded £1,000 
HE/03/13 Remembrance Sunday Event 2013 – awarded £1,844 
HE/03/12 Remembrance Sunday Event 2012 – awarded £1,244 
HE/01/12 Armed Forces Day – awarded £500 
HE/04/11 Remembrance Sunday Event 2011 – awarded £1,244 
HP/08/11 Wreath for Armed Forces Day – awarded £16.50 
HP/01/11 Armed Forces Day Flag – awarded £114 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?  Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £4,000 

b) Amount of grant required £1,500 

c) Amount from other sources £2,500 

d) Details of other funding

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

Lancashire Veterans Association Security 
Artists 
Transport 
Decoration 
Publicity 

22 February 2015 

Page 22



Form HT02 

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues)

Expenditure item Cost 

Marching band 

Stewards and escort vehicles 

Flags 

£750 

£500 

£250 

TOTAL £1,500 

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 

Armed Forces Week is an opportunity to raise public awareness of the contribution made to our country by 
those who serve and have served in Her Majesty's Armed Forces.  Across the country people get involved 
with communities holding local events and businesses showing their support for the men and women who 
make up the Armed Forces community from currently serving troops to Service families and from veterans to 
cadets. 

Lancashire Veterans Association propose to support Armed Forces Week (20-28 June 2015) with a parade 
on 20 June 2015 to coincide with the town’s Heywood 1940’s day that brings entertainment and fun activities 
from the era and provides historical, educational and nostalgic interest to both young and old.  A great event 
for all the family, it raises the profile of Heywood, displays the pride of local history, demonstrates the 
commitment to the Community Covenant and promotes a feel good factor and inclusive environment. 

The parade consisting of a marching band, standard bearers and members of the Armed Forces community 
will follow the route from Tower Street, St James Street, Market Street, LCpl Stephen Shaw MC Way, 
Hartley Street and Pine Street.  The Armed Forces flag will be raised during a service with music 
accompaniment from the band. 

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project? Whole town 

Page 23



Form HT02 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)

b) Constitution/governing document

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please
confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A 

Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) checked staff and volunteers  Yes  N/A 

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from
Heywood Township Office to make changes.

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.

 Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.

 Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature Signature 

Full name Harry Mills Full name Justin Ashton 

Position Chairman Position Treasurer 

Date 9 March 2015 Date 9 March 2015 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and

 enclosed all the information requested:
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Please send your completed application form to: 
Heywood Township Office, The Phoenix Centre, L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way, Heywood  OL10 1LR 
Tel: 01706 922230 
Email: heywood.township@rochdale.gov.uk

Page 24



SECURItY DOG HANOLERS STATIC GUARDS KEY HOLDING RAPID RESPONSE CALL DLII EVENT SECURItY AMP-HIJACK CLOSE PROTECTION

locioow&
SECURITY SPECIALISTS LIMITED

Unit 1, Uley Street, Rachdale. CLI 6 2AS
www.jdss.co.uk

Tel: 0781 444 8033

Mr Harry Milk
Lancashire Veterans
The Heywood Pub
1 Tower Street
Heywod
OL1O 3AA

Quote For Security

5 March 2015

Dear Mr Mills

Thanks you for asking us to quote for your Armed Forces event on 20 June 2015.

As discussed we would happily provide you with stewards and escort vehicles.

The cost for the above would be £500 + vat at 20%.

I trust you will find this in order, and once again thank you for your enquiry.

If I can be of any further assistance now or in the future please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Wale!:
Sales & Operations Manager
M: 07814448129 TO] 706 868 000

E: jwatchüldss.co.uk W: www.ldss.co.uk

24hr Guard Response 07542 139 109
Registered In England and Ies No.: 07104475

Page 25



Brookes Street
Middleton

Manchester

Harry,

Further to our discussion

I confirm the total cost for the flags will be £250.O0+vat

We can discuss the detail closer to the time, and I thank you for your enquiry.

Regards

Director

M242WL
TEL- 0161 653 6381

WEB- www.unltedflags.co.uk

United Plugs & Plagstaffs Limited
Phoenix How., Broob.s Street
Middleton
Manchester
M24 aWH

owi 6386381
unn,.unltedflaqs.co.ub

Phoenix House

Ian Temple-Heald

United Flags & Flagstaffs Umited Vat -440255677 Company Reg -2073372
Page 26



Form HT02 

HHEEYYWWOOOODD  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDDSS  22001144//1155  

AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM REF  
HE/06/14 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office. 

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Monkey Business 3 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Music Street 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community 

Registered 
charity 

Sports/ 
leisure club 

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) How many members do you have? 25 

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Music Street is a non-profit voluntary organisation. We advance the arts, heritage & culture, provide 
education, support and advice and provide opportunities for local artists and musicians. All our projects are 
community based and aim to encourage inclusion and involvement; we also collaborate with other 
community groups and services. We are open to everyone regardless of age, background or abilities and 
provide ongoing voluntary opportunities. 

Part of what we do is organising community events. Last year, in addition to staging a number of indoor 
concerts and Open-Mic jam nights, we held three free festivals in the borough: The Deeply Dale Festival in 
Cronkeyshaw and two festivals at Queens Park in Heywood under the name of ‘Monkey Business’.  

We also run music workshops in Heywood. These sessions are held weekly at ‘The Recovery Republic Well-
Being Centre’ and provide an opportunity for people to get involved in a group activity with therapeutic 
benefits. The sessions also provide the opportunity to learn music theory, song-writing techniques and 
include guitar lessons for beginners. 

We try to support local musicians in any way we can; this includes: promoting their gigs and music releases, 
producing compilation C.D.s of local acts, organising events, running Open-Mic nights and providing 
affordable rehearsal space, that's free to disadvantaged groups. 

We have a Facebook group under the name of ‘Made In Rochdale’ to promote and support the creative arts 
in Rochdale. The group has over 1000 members and includes local music venues, local councilors and 
many people involved in the arts as well as those just interested. 

e) Contact name Christian James Atkinson 

f) Contact telephone

g) Contact address and postcode

h) Email address musicstreet@hotmail.co.uk 

i) Web address http://www.musicstreet.tv/  http://www.madeinrochdale.com/ 

Page 27

http://www.musicstreet.tv/
http://www.madeinrochdale.com/
worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4C



 

Form HT02 

 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below 

 
We received a Township grant in 2014 to stage a similar event. 
 
We’re keen to establish the festival as an annual event as this would raise its prestige and profile. If we can 
achieve this then Heywood and all of the acts performing at the festival will receive these benefits as well; 
giving Heywood and event to be proud of. 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come 
from Rochdale Council? 

 

 Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 
 

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £4038.00 

b) Amount of grant required £1512.00 

c) Amount from other sources £2526.00 

d) Details of other funding 

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

Music Street 200 volunteer hours @ £11.09   ..................  £2218.00 
Public liability Insurance   ..............................   £250.00 
Dongle Top-Up   ............................................   £30.00 
PRS license   .................................................   £28.00 
 
Total Match Funding   .................................  £2526.00 

10/03/15 
10/03/15 
10/03/15 
10/03/15 

Page 28



 

Form HT02 

 
e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations, 

cost estimates or extracts from catalogues) 

Expenditure item Cost 

P.A. 
Safety Barriers, Cable Racking etc 
2 Toilets 
Monkey Suits 
Admin/First Aid 
Security 
Transport Costs 
Volunteers Expenses 
Promotions 
Variety of Music Acts 
Face Painting (2 hours) 

£360.00 
£108.00 
£144.00 
£30.00 
£150.00 
£200.00 
£100.00 
£30.00 
£50.00 
£300.00 
£40.00 

TOTAL £1512.00 

 

SECTION 5 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

Details of the proposed project and what benefits will this project bring for participants, 
organisation, group or wider community? 

 

We want to stage a free festival in Queens Park, Heywood. The aim is to bring the community together, to 

enjoy a variety of music in an attractive location. 

 

This would be of direct benefit to the community of Heywood for several reasons: 

 

 In the current economic climate a free public event would go a long way to address community 

cohesion, and help to promote social inclusion for all - in essence a fun day raising the unity and 

spirit within the community. 

 

 For volunteers, involvement in staging a community event would provide the opportunity to work as 

part of a team, learn new skills and gain valuable experience. 

 

 For local artists it would provide a stage and a unique opportunity to shine and play their own music 

in front of families, friends and the people of Heywood. This would encourage a more social and 

cultural platform within the Heywood Community. 

 

 The event would promote the leisure facilities available at Queens Park and with it being an alcohol-

free zone would help to improve awareness of a safer, healthier, social environment. It would also 

provide the opportunity to promote other services, facilities and resources in and around Heywood 

that would be of benefit to local people. 

 

  A successful event would help put Heywood on the map as a place with a vibrant community that 

supports and invests in the arts and leisure. 

 

How many people in Heywood will benefit from this project? 300 

Page 29



 

Form HT02 

 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  

b) Constitution/governing document  

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 
confirm your organisation has the following in place: 

Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  

Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) checked staff and volunteers  Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions. 

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 
Heywood Township Office to make changes. 

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office. 

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 

 Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 

 Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature C J Atkinson Signature C Whittaker 

Full name Christian James Atkinson Full name Christopher Whittaker 

Position Creative Director Position Chairman 

Date 04/03/15 Date 04/03/15 

 
Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and 

 enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s) 
- BACS form 
- Constitution/governing document 
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 

 

 

Page 30



LI LI
Voluntary! Registered Sports! Limited Private Social Other
community charity leisure club company company enterprise type

c) How many members do you have? —

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

‘

C)
ç

c (- \ C o

c T

e) Contact name C ‘—

f) Contact telephone ( L 2. C)

g) Contact address and u,. . ( C C

postcode

c

h) EmaH address

i) Web address

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.

REF

HP/22/1

a) Name of organisation

b) Type of organisation

Form HTO2
Page 31

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4D

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX 

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXX 

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXX

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXX



b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

p 0
Ci cr& fL

( C L —

-

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budgetlincome come
from Rochdale Council? LI Yes EYNo

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget!income to your
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments)

a) Cost of project £ - -

b) Amount of grant required £ —

c) Amount from other sources £

d) Details of other funding

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions

r c

a> Have you applied for or received a Township grant before? E’ces El No

Form HTO2
Page 32



±
U

)

4
-C’)
0C
)

4

çq
0

.
I0

1
9
-

a
)

C

I

7

j

I0

U
)

C04
-’

4
-

00U
,

0C.,
C0G)IU)CzII4
-

Ca
,

04
-00
)

4
-

a)

0
0
I0

4
-’

0c
E

0
0

•0
C

U
)O
x

0
.

G)
O

I
L

.
a.
9

-
U

)
0
,2

o‘O
W

.
0

WO
W

L
)

a)

4
£

1

3

F

I3
I

I
4

r
I
L

cL.
z\J1

UC‘I11

II

I
2

I
IJ

4
5

32

/3

Ea,4
-

4
-’

•0Ca,a.xw

4
i-

I

II
-ij

p

i
i

ci

1
J

Page 33



Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)
b) Constitution/governing document
c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please

confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures D Yes E3J’NIA
Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) checked staff and volunteers D Yes

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
expenditure

We, the undersigned agree to:

• Abide by Heywood Township Funds Terms and Conditions.
. No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given.
. Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.
. Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from

Heywood Township Office to make changes
• Send the invoiceslreceipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed

Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office.
. Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.
. Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes
. Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the
grant on behalf of the organisation.

Organisation Chair or Treasurer
on a erson jpifferent from Contact Person>

gnature Snature

Full name Fullname

Position Position -r

Date - Date
L

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:
• answered all the relevant questions and
• enclosed all the information requested:

- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- BACS form
- Constitution/governing document
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Form HTO2

Page 34



C
A

h
B

rn

A
&

R
A

N
¶3

0
1

1
4

27
.0

11
4

¶0
0

2
1

4
24

02
.1

4
10

03
.1

4

J
A

A
C

C
J

I
K

L
M

N
0

P
0

N
0

T
U

V
W

A
V

C
M

AN
I

A
C

Page 35



MONDAY COMMUNITY (LUB
h din S Mrgaret’ ( hiirh Hail, H s 1are, 11e3wooi

O3Otm. I200noon

Jd 2 )1 G itie Dri L & KtFt WIL’i ‘Ia i°L k ap

Monday 2r d Ftbruar 2015 e tie Dante & Rei’ix v ti as age htrap.

Mm d 16’ 1’ b ua y 0 5 3eii Jan ng v ith’ issg t e v

M nday 16’ Mar h, 2015. Armchair lo & Rela iith Massaoc
hera y

Beib Dancing iiti ssage tti pv

Mo ida 20 ‘ pr 20 5 (e e )a ite & I tl sith Ma sag the ap

Monday 4th May, 2015 Spring Bank Holiday. No Club

‘I rday 18 4 iy, 20 Daru. Ios’es/Massaoe therapz aol I ui
s iuatuois,

‘sot (trti Dan ‘t & Rtiix s ions uie n conjun tion sui h R cI laie Ieaiff
Authorit

Page 36



ONDAY (OMMUNIIY (LUB
held h1 St M gref (hurch H1I, Hy Lan. 1, ood

1O3Oa m — 12M0 noon

Page 37



Ilie ilondui’ (‘oinm unity Club,

How well do you know the Royal Family? A regal quiz.

1. Which ofthe following is the Queen’s private residence?
a) Balmoral Castle; b,) Windcor Castle; c) Buckingham Palace.

2. Which Prince Edward is Prince Edward Island named after?
a,) The Queen ‘s youngest son, Prince Edward: b,) Queen Victoria s father, Prince

Edward Duke ofKent: c) Prince Edward of York, younger brother of Geoige
111.

3. The Queen has had a lifelong affinityfor corgis. What was the name ofthefirst
corgi to come into the Queen ‘s life?

a) Susan; b) Dookie; c) Spark.

4. The Royal Household employs some 1,200 people. How many are funded by the

British taxpayer?
a) All 1,200; b,)875; c)450.

5. Royal weddings generate souvenirs. What was thefirst royal wedding
commemorated kv mass-produced souvenirs?

a) George, Prince of Wales and Princess (‘aroline ofBrunswick in 1795.
b) Princess Charlotte of Wales and Prince Leopold ofSaxe-coburg in 1816.
c,) Queen Victoria and Prince Albert in 1840.

6. Queen Victoria was thefirst monarch to speak on the telephone. In what year?
a) 1878; b) 1888; c,) 1898.

7. In the early weeks of 1960, when the Queen was heavily pregnant with Prince

Andrew, she attended to some diplomatic business with US. president Dwight

Eisenhower. Did she
a) (‘omplain about a remark the US. ambassador made regarding her

pregnancy?

b,) Send Eisenhower a recipeJbr scones?

c,) Send belated thanks for the welcome she received when she and Eisenhower
opened the St. Lawrence Seaway in 1959?

8, When William in due course becomes king, Kate Middleton as his consort will

become Queen (‘atherine. In the part 500 years, how many queens have been

named catherine?
a) None; b) One; c) Four.

9. Which is the following is not among Prince William ‘s given names?
a, char/es; b,1 Arthur, c) Louis.

10. Who once said ofPrince charles, “You can ‘tpossibly be king with ears like that”
a) No one, it ‘ afabrication; b) Prince Philip; c,) Lord Louis Mountbatten.

Page 38



Epson C13T07154010 (T0715) nk cartndge multi pack, 74m1+3x55m1, Pack qty 4

£31.27ex VAT £37.52 Inc VAT

Ii
aty.

Current price as at 1O1.15.

CcL-es -cr\ C

EPSON
EXCEED YOUR VIStON

Page 39



a
http:!/www.phoenix-direct.co.uk/index.php

Original Epson T0715 Multipack Ink Cartridges [OE-EP
T071540]
phoenix-direct.co.uk

£37 69Qty

Make no sacrifice on quality with our Original Epson T07 15 Multipack Ink
Cartridges. Perfect for home or office printing, the Original Epson T0715 Multipack
Ink Cartridges provides quality print outs page after page. If you are viewing this
product and you have yet to use our compatible/remanufactured cartridges then you
are missing out!

Page 40



http ://www.phoenix-di rect.co.uk/index.php

Original Epson T0715 Multipack Ink Cartridges [OE-EP
T071540]
phoenix-di rect.co.uk

£37.69Qty

Make no sacrifice on quality with our Original Epson T0715 Multipack Ink
Cartridges. Perfect for home or office printing, the Original Epson T0715
Multipack Ink Cartridges provides quality print outs page after page. If you are
viewing this product and you have yet to use our compatible/remanufactured
cartridges then you are missing out!

PC World.

Stationery Whitebox A4 White Paper 75gsm 500 sheets
£6.49 (5.4l ex VAT) Includes Next Day Delivery

• Produces Excellent Results
• Ideal for Copying & Printing
• Paper Weight: 75gsm
• ‘No Quibble’ Guarantee
• First Class Delivery Included

Page 41



bingo tickets and bingo books, 6 tickets per strip from Manor Press Ltd Page 1 of2

bingo tidrets bingo dabbers Fundrawe,, Fonunoheng RoSa Ttdcet, Draw tid,efs Random Sptnnen Bingo Machine Bingo Cage bingo pens Club fuodranars spot the ball bingo books mid tote ravl000 ca
snnathcardo football team cards rannion, oplnnen tunnels raN tidnets bingo startup kO

F Home’I Contact Ordering Printing links

BINGO TICKETS. DABBERS . RAFFLE TICKETS . FUNDRAISERS . PRINTING. PLUS MUCH MORE AT MANOR PRESS

s—.
MACHINES FUNDRAISERS, -oNmY

BINGO TICKETS -6 TO VIEW
from manor press

SINGLE GAME BINGO FLYER, 6 TO VIEW
Easy to read, large numbered, bordered bingo tickets glued in pads on the
edge, easy tear perforations & serial number. 1 pad contains 750 individual
bingo tickets (6 tickets per strip, 125 strips) of the same colour. There are 8
pads per pack (6000 tickets) and 6 packs per box (36,000 tickets).
Approximate ticket size: 120 x 35mm with large 7mm black numbers.

‘I x Pad of 750 tickets - £1.20 +VAT (1 .44 inc. VAT)
— I x Pack of 6,000 tickets - £8.99 +VAT (1 0.79 inc. VAT)

I x Box of 36,000 tickets - £44.00 +VAT (52.80 Inc. VAT)

IRed H Ii xPad H I_Add to basket

2 GAME, 6 TO VIEW BINGO BOOKS

,

O°(! 1,_---’

Easy to read, large numbered, bordered bingo tickets with glued edge for
easy opening, easy tear perforations & serial number. 1 pack contains 750
books of bingo tickets (6 books per strip, 125 strips), each book contains 2
different coloured games glued together. Approximate ticket size: 120 x
35mm with large 7mm black numbers.

Ito 15 Pack(s) - £3.76 +VAT (f4.51 Inc. VAT) per pack
16+ Packs -£3.32 +VAT (3.98 inc. VAT) per pack

Add to basket

3 GAME, 6 TO VIEW BINGO BOOKS
Easy to read, large numbered, bordered bingo tickets with glued edge for
easy opening, easy tear perforations & serial number. 1 pack contains 750
books of bingo tickets (6 books per strip, 125 strips), each book contains 3
different coloured games glued together. Approximate ticket size: 120 x
35mm with large 7mm black numbers.

Ito 15 Pack(s) - £4.40 +VAT (5.28 Inc. VAT) per pack
16+ Packs -£3.88 +VAT (4.66 Inc. VAT) per pack

Add to basket

4 GAME, 6 TO VIEW BINGO BOOKS

Easy to read, large numbered, bordered bingo tickets with glued edge for
easy opening, easy tear perforations & serial number. 1 pack contains 750
books of bingo tickets (6 books per strip, 125 strips), each book contains 4
different coloured games glued together. Approximate ticket size: 120 x
35mm with large 7mm black numbers.

Ito 15 Pack(s) - £5.02 +VAT (6.02 Inc. VAT) per pack
16+ Packs - £4.41 +VAT (5.29 Inc. VAT) per pack

Add to basket

View Basket

fl ..

r1I I h . I

RAFFLE
I •

KITS
rr

CUCK HERE TO VIEW

FUND
RAISING
IDEAS
HAVE YOU
ORDERED

ANY BINGO
MARKERS
FOR YOUR
TICKETS?
CLICK HERE TO

VIEW OUR RANGE

http://www.rnanotpress.co.uk/bingo_tickets_6_to_view.htm1 13/01/2015

Page 42



0
Argos

Set of 4 Poppies Mugs801/3697
i(96 Reviews)

£6.29 * was £7.99 Save 20%

• Order now for delivery within 2 days
• Reserve to collect in store

This set of pretty poppy mugs make a great addition to your kitchen. They are
dishwasher safe for ease of use.

• 2 of each design included in each set.
• 4 mugs.
• 300m1 capacity.
• Dishwasher and microwave safe.
• EAN:8013697.

Page 43



Form HT02 

HHEEYYWWOOOODD  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  FFUUNNDDSS  22001144//1155  
AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM REF 

HP/24/14 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Name of project Kitchen Kapers Equipment 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Crimble Croft Community Centre 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) How many members do you have? 40 

d) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Crimble Croft Community Centre promotes the benefit of the inhabitants of the Crimble Croft area of 
Heywood and the neighbourhood without distinction of sex, sexual orientation, race or of political, religious 
or other opinions, by associating together the said inhabitants and the local authorities, voluntary and other 
organisations in a common effort to advance education and to provide facilities in the interests of social 
welfare for recreation and leisure-time occupation with the object of improving the conditions of life for the 
said inhabitants. 

Activities and services provided include pre-school, junior and senior youth groups, luncheon club, children’s 
holiday club, after school club, adult education, groups for children with special needs, cookery classes for 
adults with special needs, wellbeing art classes and fitness sessions. 

e) Contact name Louise Kershaw 

f) Contact telephone 01706 620340 

g) Contact address and
postcode

Aspinall Street 
Heywood 
OL10 4HU 

h) Email address crimblecroft@hotmail.com 

i) Web address

Page 44

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4E



Form HT02 

SECTION 3 – ORGANISATION FINANCES 

a) Have you applied for or received a Township grant before?  Yes  No 

b) If you have answered yes to question a), please give details below

HW/13/14 Common Good Event Buffet – awarded £114 
HCG/01/10 Equipment for Crimble Croft Youth Group – awarded £498 
HW/07/10 Minor repairs in Hopwood Community Rooms – awarded £200 

c) Does more than 50% of your annual base budget/income come
from Rochdale Council?  Yes  No 

If yes, detail below the amounts received and Council Services providing budget/income to your 
organisation (a copy of your application will be forwarded to your relevant Link Officer for their comments) 

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £229.93 

b) Amount of grant required £229.93 

c) Amount from other sources £0 

d) Details of other funding
Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

Page 45



Page 46



 

Page 47



 

 

 

Page 48



 

 

 

Page 49



 

 

 

Page 50



 

 

 

Page 51



 

 

 

Page 52



 

 

 

Page 53



Page 54



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM (2014/15)
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HTC/04/14 

Name of Request Originator Resident/Hopwood Hall Ward Councillors 

Project Manager & Ext Jonathan Hartley – Tel. 0161 770 1681 

Completed by Date Completed 

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Newhouse Road and Sunningdale Drive Passageway Lighting 
Columns, Heywood 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Supply and installation of two lighting columns in the passageway 
between Newhouse Road and Sunningdale Drive to address concerns 
raised about the lack of lighting in the area. 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

Provision of an effective, reliable and energy efficient street lighting 
solution that will enhance the safety for residents at this location. 

Township Priorities Met Place 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

Estimate based on costs provided by contractor. 

Risks that may change estimate 

Changes to original specification or design assumptions being incorrect. 

Total Estimated Fees 

Total Estimated Works Costs 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£3,811 

Amount Approved by Township £ Cost Code Page 55

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4F



 

C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Start within two months of receiving commission 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

 
Contractor instructed, works programmed and fees being expended on system. 
 
 

Completion Date Completion within six months of start date 

Evidence 

 
Completion of works on site, settlement of final accounts and notify Heywood Township Office works 
completed. 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety   

Accessibility   Accident Reduction   

Condition   Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network   
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 
 Page 56



Page 57

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
HTC/05/14

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
Township Capital

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4G



Page 58



TOWNSHIP PROJECT BRIEF AND 

COMMISSIONING FORM (2014/15)
Township Ref Service Ref 

Township Heywood HTC/06/14 

Name of Request Originator Landlord of the White Lion Public House 

Project Manager & Ext John Cunnane 4584 

Completed by John Cunnane Date Completed 18/02/2015 

A.  DETAILS OF SCHEME 

Scheme Name & Location Installation of pedestrian guard rails outside White Lion PH York Street 
Heywood 

Scheme Description (include 
as much information as 
possible) 

Install approx. 24mtrs of Ped guard rail on the radius footpath at the 
junction with Rochdale Road and York Street 

Desired Outcome (what is 
required by the scheme) 

To prevent pedestrians crossing at the widest point of the road. To 
ensure pedestrians are guided to a safer location to cross the road. The 
landlord has witnessed a number of near misses at this location 
recently. 

Township Priorities Met Place and People 

Land Owner Rochdale Council 

Public Consultation No 

Proposed Source of Funding Township Capital 

B.  ESTIMATE 

Assumptions made during preparation of estimate 

There are no utility apparatus in the location 

Risks that may change estimate 

Utility apparatus require re-routing 

Total Estimated Fees £50.00 

Total Estimated Works Costs £1740.00 

**Total Cost 
Estimate valid for a 6 month period 

£1790.00 

Amount Approved by Township Cost Code 
Page 59

Worrall Sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4H



 

C.  TIMESCALES 

Estimated Start Date  Within one month of receiving commission 

(start date subject to commissioning within three months of application) 

Evidence 

Evidence: fees being expended on system. 
 
 

Completion Date Within two weeks of start date 

Evidence 

Evidence: completion of works on site and settlement of final account 
 
 

 

D.  AUTHORISATION 

I have read the terms and conditions provided with this form and agree to the funds being 
allocated as approved at Committee 

Date Committee Approved Scheme  

Signature of Head of Service  Date  

Signature of Principal Townships 
Officer 

 Date  

Signature of Township Chair  Date  

 

E.  BENEFITS/OUTCOMES (FOR COMPLETION BY HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SERVICE ONLY) 

TAMP Objectives LTP Criteria 

 Improve Safety x  

Accessibility x  Accident Reduction x  

Condition   Reduce Congestion   

Township Priority   Improve Network   
 

** Based on decision to proceed given in (timescale) and including scope/assumptions are correct. 

 

KEY 

 To be completed by whoever receives the original proposal 

 To be completed by Service/Provider after discussion with the Township Office 

 To be completed by Township Councillor/Officer 

 
 Page 60



Page 61



APPENDIX 41

LI Li
P0 OUGL c)

REF
HT/O1/14

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants. If you need advice or support to
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office

Project Name

corn munit charity lesure club I company enterprise

c) Number of current employeeslmembers
(including yourself) I

d) Full time or part time positions I

____

-

e) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Provision of the following freelance services
PA services
Transcription
Website content provider
Proof reading

OFFICIAL HEYWOOD TOWN WEBSITE

a) Name of organisation j SANDRA TRICKEH

b)Type of organisation

Page 62



I e) Contact name

f) Contact telephone

SANDRA TRICKETT

g) Organisation address
and postcode

a) t proposed project and how it v improve t. town centrelhigh street and contribute
to increased footfall and benefit the local economy

__________

Proposal

8 To design and develop the official website for Ileywood Town to proside information useful to
sisitors to the town and to residents living in the town and to provide a platform to promote the high
number of voluntary groups and charities, to co-ordinate and publicise events, showcase amenities on
offer within the town and promote local businesses.

• A page on the site where organisers of events may input information, which is then emailed to the
administrator for checking and entry to the site database.

• The hosting of the site is with a [ocal company who is responsible for providing assistance with any
issue arising with the hosting of the site.

• The website will be managed by a local team with a broad knowledge of lleywood, the people and its
needs.

• To select an appropriate domain name to he discussed and agreed with F{eywood Township.
• To host a competition aimed at children from He wood to design an attractive logo for the website,

Objectives

• To he part of lleywood Township plan to promote the town as an interesting place to visit, a thriving
shopping destination and as an attractise location to set up a business.

• To provide a centralised event calendar open to all local organ isations to minimise clashes between
es ent dates and provide free publicity.

• To provide a free list of local services, accommodation and places of interest suitable for both to
residents in the town and surrounding area but also of use to visitors.

• To raise awareness of local voluntar\ groups, charities, organisations and sports clubs etc.. and
pros ide a platform to link such groups to their own individual websites.
To provide links to other websites associated with the town.

• Develop a financial model that will support the on-going maintenance and future development of the
website which will include enrolling local advertisers. A percentage of the advertising revenue will
be made available to local charities.
l’he site Home page will have a professional modern appearance and promote mi image of the town
that matches Hey wood fownship’ s objectives.

h) Email address

i) Website address n/a

Page 63



Site Management

It is anticipated that the principles shall include the following:

• All aspects of the management and design of the site will be owned by the applicant and copies of
design and management elements such as. site backup files, templates, log in details and passwords
shall be lodged with the applicant to ensure management of the site can be taken over b others
should any party not be able to continue to fulfil their role.

• The site will he hosted by a local company with a contract that ensures the provision of technical
assistance related to the hosting of the site and site security.

a The site design shall he based on professional input on an annual basis to ensure that the site has a
visually appealing and “professional looking” design.

a The day to day management of the site will be performed by the applicant.

Site Specification

The following are suggestions fhr the site design specification.

• What’s On with an Event Calendar
a Eat and Drink: listing places to eat in Heywood
• Accommodation; listing Hotels in Heywood
• Places to Visit; descriptions with links to places to visit in and around Heywood
• Shopping; Listings of shops in Heywood
• Commrrnity; Listings of Groups, Services and Charities
• Find Us; Maps
• Info & Help; log on dialog for editing site. in±brmation about the site and how to contribute.
a The content is split between subject areas reached by a horizontal menu permanently displayed at the

top of the page.
• A search facility is displayed on every page in the same position. ibis searches the site and the events

list.

Design:

a Site will be designed to he responsive and will scale according to the device on which it is viewed

(i.e. desktop. tablet, phone etc.)
• Site will he cloud-hosted, using an online platform capable of inviting additional contributors, such

that the maintenance burden on any one individual is reduced.
a Business listings and events will he easily added or updated via an online interface, and will

automatically form part of the search index for the site.
a The site template will he easily changed and thus the appearance of the site could be altered rapidly in

the future.
• The site will make use of Google Maps and Google Places where appropriate, indicating the location

of business and the venue of events.
• Metrics, such as those gathered via Google Analytics will be used to improve the operationo7the site

and streamline the user experience.

Further potential deveiopment:

a To include flexible facilities for the display of listings, originating from user input, to meet the needs

of business in the town.
Co-ordination and interlinking with the websites of Rochdale Borough Council. Neighbouring

communities could choose to use a version of the same page design template to give a common theme

through the towns’ community web sites.

Page 64



b) Provide detailsloutcomes of consultation with local people and businesses to confirm their
support for the proposed project and explain how it will contribute towards local plans and
strategies

_________________ _____ ____________

Several informal meetings and organised discussions groups with local voluntary organisations,
businesses and residents have highlighted the fact that it is felt Jleywood needs to redevelop its own
identity and advertise the positive aspects of the town in order to improx e the reputation and image of
the ton to visitors and improve the morale tmd civic pride of residents living in and around
Hevwood,

A well managed and frequently maintained \ebsite will aim to meet these specific needs of the town.
Currently, the town has no official website. Many voluntary groups and organisations have developed
their own websites; residents of the town are creating random social media pages. but there is no
unifying platform to create a link for communication beneen groups or promote the existence of such
groups.

I

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations,
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues)

Please tick the box if your organisation is VAT registered and able to reclaim VAT on the project
costs

(If your organisation is VAT registered and able to reclaim VAT, then the costs below should exclude the
VAT).

a) Cost of project

c) Amount from other sources

£3890 00

b) Amount of grant required

ieilsof other funding

LFunder What they may fund

£3890.00

£0

Dates of funding decisions

Page 65



Expenditure item
Total cost of Amount of grant

..____
the item required

Website hosting costs £20.00/month £720.00

for 36 months

Domain registration £1000 per year £30.00

for 3 years

VVeb design (including graphics) £1200.00

Initial content upload £500.00

Website management for three years & marketing. Year 1:
£50.00/month

for 12 months £600.00

Year 2:

£40.00/month £480.00

For 12 months

Year 3:
£30.00/month

for 12 months. £360.00

£3890.00

Totals ie.,

(1 300,00) per

year for three

NB: At the end of the three year period it is intended the website will fund itself from advertising

revenue, with a percentage of the revenue being reinvested into local charitable causes.

Page 66



Please supply the following documents when you submit your application. IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY

THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION. Please tick the

boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application.

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)

_____________ ________
_____________

b) Constitution/Governing document/Business Plan

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please

confirm your organisation has the following in place:
Child protection policies and procedures El Yes N/A

Criminal Record Bureau (ORB) checked staff and volunteers Dyes N/A

• Abide by Heywood Township Town Centre Fund Terms and Conditions.

• No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given

i Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised

by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf.

• Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from

l-ieywood Township Office to make changes.
a Send the invoiceslreceipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed

Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office
a Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund.

a Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale

Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes.

• Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or

can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the

grant on behalf of the organisation.

Full name SANDRA TRICKETT

Position DIRECTOR Position

Date 26/01/2015 Date

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have:

• answered all the relevant questions and

• enclosed all the information requested
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s)
- Bank Details Form
- Constitution/Governing document/Business Plan

- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues

Organisation Chair or Treasurer
(Different from Contact Person)

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed
exoenditure

_________ ______

We, the undersigned agree to:

Contact Person

Signature

[ull name

Page 67



SOURCE STUDIO

Source Studio 15 Hopwood Avenue

OLio 2AX

mark@sourcestudio
07791387818

http: //sourcestudSo/

HEYWOOD TOWN
ESTIMATE 003

05 March 2015

Quantity Details Unit Price () Net Subtotal ()

Service Website design 60000 60000

Service Website development 60000 600.00

3 Years Domain registration 10.00 30.00

36 Months Website hosting 20.00 720.00

GBP Total £1,950M0

Page 68



REF: ST120110503201 5

DATE: 5th March 2015

ESTIMATE

RE: PROPOSAL FOR HEYWOOD TOWN WEBSITE

Service Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Net Subtotal

() (ft) () ()
Website management & marketing 600.00 480.00 360.00 1440.00
Initial content upload L 500.00
GPB TOTAL 1940.00

Page 69



Form HT09 

HHEEYYWWOOOODD  TTOOWWNNSSHHIIPP  

TTOOWWNN  CCEENNTTRREE  FFUUNNDD  22001144//1155  

AAPPPPLLIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 
REF 

HT/02/14 

Please read the Terms & Conditions and Guidance for Applicants.  If you need advice or support to 
complete your application form, please contact Heywood Township Office.  

SECTION 1 – NAME OF PROJECT 

Project Name 
Christmas lights for Heywood Town Centre (Upgrading of the Christmas Fir 
Tree) 

SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS 

a) Name of organisation Heywood Business Group 

b) Type of organisation

Voluntary/ 
community

Registered 
charity

Sports/ 
leisure club

Limited 
company 

Private 
company 

Social 
enterprise 

Other 
type 

c) Number of current employees/members
(including yourself)

Between 30-40 members 

d) Full time or part time positions N/A 

e) Aims and objectives of your organisation and activities or services it provides

Heywood Business Group is a well established, independent, local business group run voluntarily by local 
business people.  It is designed to keep local business people informed of developments in Heywood and 
act as a voice in the business community.  The group organises important annual events in the Heywood 
calendar such as the 1940’s weekend and Christmas festival to attract visitors and shoppers to the town. 

e) Contact name Melanie Caffrey 

f) Contact telephone 01706 628451 

g) Organisation address
and postcode

The Services 
1-3 Dawson Street 
Heywood 
Lancs 
OL10 4ND 

h) Email address sales@mikegoldrick.co.uk 

i) Website address

Page 70

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4J



 

Form HT09 

 

SECTION 3 – ABOUT THE PROJECT AND JUSTIFICATION 

a) Details of the proposed project and how it will improve the town centre/high street and contribute 
to increased footfall and benefit the local economy 

 
Our aim is to upgrade the Christmas lighting further with the addition of the decorative fir tree in the centre of 
Heywood making it a more vibrant and outstanding feature. 
 
We strongly believe the centre of any town to be “the hub” and is pivotal to people’s perception of the town 
and ultimately the Christmas lights reflect the civic pride of the people. 
 
Heywood Business Group is heavily involved in all positive aspects regarding our town centre and believe 
that by adding the decorative fir tree with upgraded lights would prove extremely enhancing and create the 
positive effect we need. 

b) Provide details/outcomes of consultation with local people and businesses to confirm their 
support for the proposed project and explain how it will contribute towards local plans and 
strategies 

 
Please see attached information concerning consultation undertaken (Appendix A). 

Page 71



 

Form HT09 

 

SECTION 4 – PROJECT FINANCES 

a) Cost of project £ See below depending on option 

b) Amount of grant required £ See below depending on option 

c) Amount from other sources £0 

d) Details of other funding 

Funder What they may fund Dates of funding decisions 

   

e) Breakdown of proposed expenditure relating to the grant funds required (enclose quotations, 
cost estimates or extracts from catalogues) 

Please tick the box if your organisation is VAT registered and able to reclaim VAT on the project 
costs 

 

(If your organisation is VAT registered and able to reclaim VAT, then the costs below should exclude the 
VAT). 

Expenditure item 
Total cost of 
the item 

Amount of grant 
required 

 
Option 1 
Supply 500 ultra bright 24v cherry LEDs in either cool white or blue 
and cool white (no price difference) consisting of 5 sets of 100 
Cherry LEDs with 0.6 watt lamps protected with 34mm diameter 
clear polycarbonate globes on 40m cables and supplied complete 
with 2 weatherproof drivers 
 
Convey the above lights and drivers to site, dress the tree and cable 
tie to the branches connecting to the existing power supply already 
in place at the base of the tree 
 
Maintenance for a 5 year period (NB amount will be revised after 5 
years) 
 
Total Cost 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Option 2 
Remove of old Christmas lights and installation of new 8,000 white 
LEDs including labour and hire of equipment (maximum approx. cost 
as awaiting quotation) 
 
Maintenance for a 5 year period (NB amount will be revised after 5 
years) 
 
Total Cost 

 
 
£3,470 
 
 
 
 
 
£750 
 
 
 
£1,390 
 
 
£5,610 
-------------------- 
 
 
£3,700 
 
 
 
£3,700 
 
 
£7,400 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
£5,610 
---------------------- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
£7,400 

Totals As above As above 

Page 72



 

Form HT09 

 

SECTION 6 – SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Please supply the following documents when you submit your application.  IF YOU DO NOT SUPPLY 
THESE DOCUMENTS, WE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION.  Please tick the 
boxes to show which documents you have attached to this application. 

a) Annual accounts and bank statement(s)  

b) Constitution/Governing document/Business Plan  

c) If your project works with children and young people under 18 years old or vulnerable adults, please 
confirm your organisation has the following in place: 
Child protection policies and procedures  Yes  N/A  

Criminal Record Bureau (CRB) checked staff and volunteers  Yes  N/A  

d) Quotes/estimates/extracts from catalogues for proposed 
expenditure 

 

 

SECTION 7 - DECLARATION 

We, the undersigned agree to: 

 Abide by Heywood Township Town Centre Fund Terms and Conditions. 

 No expenditure being incurred on this project prior to the grant decision being given. 

 Certify that the information contained in this application is correct and that we are authorised 
by the organisation to accept these conditions on their behalf. 

 Use funds, if granted, only as specified in this application, unless receiving authorisation from 
Heywood Township Office to make changes. 

 Send the invoices/receipts for all payments made with this grant along with the completed 
Project Evaluation Form to the Heywood Township Office. 

 Agree to participate in monitoring, auditing and evaluation related to this fund. 

 Highlight the support of Heywood Township in all publicity material and agree to Rochdale 
Council’s use of the organisation’s name and photographs for promotional purposes. 

 Inform Heywood Township Office immediately if either signatory leaves the organisation or 
can no longer fulfil their responsibilities, or someone else takes over responsibility for the 
grant on behalf of the organisation. 

 

Contact Person 
Organisation Chair or Treasurer 
(Different from Contact Person) 

Signature  Signature  

Full name Melanie Caffrey Full name Alison Bamford 

Position Secretary Position Chair 

Date 17/02/15 Date 17/02/15 

 

Before you send your application to us, please check that you have: 

 answered all the relevant questions and 

 enclosed all the information requested: 
- Annual accounts/Bank statement(s) 
- Bank Details Form 
- Constitution/Governing document/Business Plan 
- Quotations/cost estimates/extracts from catalogues 

 
 

Please send your completed application form to: 
Heywood Township Office, The Phoenix Centre, L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way, Heywood  OL10 1LR 
Tel: 01706 922230 
Email: heywood.township@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

 Page 73



Page 74

worrall sharron
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX A



Page 75



Page 76



C
o
st

o
f

p
ro

v
id

in
g

G
re

en
te

a
m

s
fo

r
a

li
m

it
ed

p
er

io
d

Id
en

ti
fe

d
C

o
st

s
re

la
ti

n
g

to
te

a
m

s
A

nn
ua

l
co

st
p
er

te
am

W
ee

kl
y

co
st

pe
r

te
am

C
le

an
&

G
re

en
T

ea
m

s
A

ge
nc

y
-

cr
ew

of
3

p
er

so
n
s

pe
r

te
am

P
P

E
an

d
ge

ne
ra

l
su

pp
li

es
&

se
rv

ic
es

T
ip

pe
r

tr
uc

k
hi

re
@

£
6
2
5

pe
r

m
on

th
T

ip
pe

r
tr

uc
k

fu
el

T
ip

pe
r

tr
uc

k
m

in
or

re
pa

ir
s,

ty
re

s
et

c

Id
en

ti
fe

d
C

o
st

s
re

la
ti

n
g

to
w

a
st

e
d
is

p
o

sa
l

A
nn

ua
l

co
st

W
ee

kl
y

co
st

W
as

te
D

is
po

sa
l

(a
ss

u
m

in
g

te
am

s
w

ill
g
en

er
at

e
ad

d
it

io
n
al

w
as

te
ar

is
in

g
s

of
3t

pe
r

w
ee

k)
S

tr
ee

t
C

le
an

si
ng

&
G

ro
un

ds
M

tc
e

-
B

as
ed

up
an

ad
di

ti
on

al
15

6
to

n
n

es
pe

r
an

nu
m

H
ey

w
oo

d
35

00
0

1
M

id
dl

et
on

50
00

0
1

P
en

n
in

es
55

00
0

1
R

oc
hd

al
e

11
00

00
2

2
5
0
0
0
0

14
.9

6
21

.3
7

23
.5

0
23

.5
0

JE
/1

O
/0

3/
20

15

G
:\C

lie
nt

S
er

vi
ce

s\
M

ar
k

W
po

st
O

ct
lO

\e
co

no
m

ya
nd

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t\

ec
on

om
y

an
d

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t\

E
M

\c
le

an
an

dg
re

en
\C

op
y

of
Fu

nd
in

g
of

G
re

en
T

ea
m

s
by

T
ow

ns
hi

p
v2

63
,9

60
1,

00
0

7,
50

0
1,

30
0

50
0

74
,2

60

1,
22

7
n/

a
14

4 25 10
1,

42
4

T
o
ta

l
C

o
st

o
f

G
re

en
T

ea
m

-
P

ro
v
is

io
n

in
cl

u
d

in
g

im
p
ac

t
o
n

w
a
st

e
d

is
p

o
sa

l
c
o
st

s
1

2
1

,9
9

6

47
,7

36
4
7
,7

3
6

91
6

91
6

2
,3

4
0

C
os

t
of

te
am

pe
r

w
ee

k

Page 77

Agenda Item 4



 

 

 

 
Subject:  Heywood Clean & Green Fund 

 
Status: For Publication 

 
Report to: Heywood Township Delegated 
Sub Committee 
 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Neil Emmott 
 

 
Date: 24th March 2015 
  

Report of: Director of Customer & Corporate 
Services 
 
Author Email:    
valery.white@rochdale.gov.uk 

Author:       
valery.white@rochdale.gov.uk 
 
Tel: 01706 924858 

 
Comments from Statutory 
Officers: 

Monitoring Officer:   Yes/No 
Section 151 Officer: Yes/No  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1 Members are asked to agree that the allocation of £35,000 to Heywood 
Township for environmental improvements is used to commission a dedicated 
Clean & Green Team for a period of 15 weeks. 

 
2. Recommendations 
 

2.1 Members approve the funding of a dedicated Clean & Green Team for 
a period of 15 weeks. 

 
3.         Background 
 

3.1 At Budget Fixing Council on 24th February, the Leader of the Council 
announced an allocation of £250,000 to be allocated to the Townships in 
order to address issues around the environment.  The funding will be used 
from April to address areas of concern identified by the Townships.  The fund 
will be divided between the Townships based on percentage of population in 
line with the Township Revenue fund. 
 
3.2  The weekly cost of a Clean & Green Team, based on one branded 
vehicle and three operatives, is £2,340.  Heywood’s allocation of £35,000 
would fund a team for a total of 15 weeks. The breakdown of costs per team, 
disposal of waste, and total allocation per Township is shown on Appendix ‘A’. 
The figures shown on the appendix for Middleton & Pennines Townships are 

 

Page 78



 

 

incorrect and should in fact show an allocation of £55,000 for Middleton 
Township and £50,000 for Pennines.. 

 
Alternatives considered 
 
3.3 Allocation of funds to community groups could be considered, however it 
is acknowledged that there would be additional issues to consider, including 
the standard of work required, monitoring of the standard of work carried out, 
and the potential for revenue costs to the Environmental Management Service 
if groups did not remove and dispose of waste. 
 
 
Consultation proposed/undertaken 
 
3.4 The Township Chair has had discussions with the Director of Economy & 
Environment and supports the recommendations within this report. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
4.1 There are no other financial implications resulting from this report. 
 
 

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

5.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report. 
 
 

6.  PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1 There are no personnel implications arising from this report. 
 
 

7. CORPORATE AND TOWNSHIP PRIORITIES 
 

7.1 The purpose of any fund allocated to Townships is to enable Township 
Committees to meet their respective Township priorities and deliver 
actions to meet those priorities.   

 
7.2 The Vision and Blueprint for Rochdale Council 2014/15 retains 

Township Committees and will devolve a range of services to 
Township direction, managed through annual Township Plans which 
are reviewed on a quarterly basis. 

 
8. RISK ASSESSMENT IMPLICATIONS  
  

8.1 There are no specific risk issues for members to consider arising from 
this report. 

 
 

9. EQUALITIES IMPACTS 

Page 79



 

 

 
 9.1 Workforce Equality Impacts Assessment 

 

 There are no workforce equality issues arising from this report. 
 

 
 9.2 Equality/Community Impact Assessments 

 

 
 There are no equality/community issues arising from this report. 
 

 

Background Papers 

Document Place of Inspection 

Clean & Green Team – Costings 
 
Appendix ‘A’ 
 

 
 
 

 

Page 80


	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	Summary OF interests

	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	3 Heywood Township Funds 2014/15
	Appendix 1 - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 1A - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 2 - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 2A - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 3 - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4 - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4A - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4B - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4C - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4D - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4E - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4F - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4G - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4H - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)
	Appendix 4I - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015) NV
	Appendix 4J - Heywood Township Funds Report (24 Mar 2015)

	4 Heywood Clean and Green Fund
	Clean and Green report




